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Professional Landscape /Irrigation Contractor
1780 Midway Road ® Lewisville, Texas 75056

City of Grand Prairie
Duane Strawn, PLA, ASLA
Manager of Parks & Lake

Parks, Arts & Recreation Department
Administration Office

400 College St.

| Grand Prairie, Texas 75050

P: 972-237-8106 | F: 972-237-8267

March 11, 2016

American Landscape Systems, Inc. regrets to inform the City of Grand Prairie that we will not be
renewing the current contract for RFB 15060: Central Park & Park and Ride for landscape maintenance
services due to the increase in labor cost in the DFW market.

Please keep us on the bid list for the City of Grand Prairie; we appreciate the opportunity to continue to
work with you.

Sincerely,

Barbra Hart

Property Manager

American Landscape Systems, Inc.
bkh@americanlandscapesystems.com
972-670-2267




